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From: FOI Responses 
To: 
Bcc:  
Subject: Freedom of Information Response -  
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None

Dear 
 
Thank you for your Freedom of Information request dated 19th May 2025 for information about council employs in roles
related to improving access to services. Please find below City of Doncaster Council’s responses to the questions you
have raised.

Request:
Can you tell me how many full time equivalent staff the council employs in roles related to improving access to services
eg for disabilities, or other roles connected to equality and diversity?
 
Response:
Title No
Inclusion Support Officer *
Education Inclusion Officer 5
Equity and Inclusion Officer *
Early Years Inclusion Officer *
School Improvement Advisor (Inclusion and
SEND)

*

Head of Service - Equity & Inclusion *
 
Please note all the roles above are relating to City of Doncaster Council’s statutory inclusion responsibilities relating to
the provision of Education. There are no other roles identified.
 
*  This information is exempt from disclosure under Section 40(2) of the Freedom of Information Act 2000. The
information requested is third party personal data (i.e. personal data about someone other than you). 'a0 Section 40 (2)
provides that information which is third party personal data is exempt from disclosure if one of three conditions is
satisfied. In this case the following condition applies: 
 
1.    Disclosure would contravene one of the data protection principles 
 
The information you have requested is personal data and has not been provided in this case as City of Doncaster
Council believes that the release of this information, with such low numbers (this is below 5), could specifically lead to
the identification of a council staff member, who otherwise would not expect their personal information to be released
into the public domain.
 
I hope that this information is useful to you.
 
City of Doncaster Council estimates that it has cost £49.00 to respond to this request for information.
 
Reviewing any decisions made:
 
If you are not happy with this reply you can ask us to review our response. To do this write to us within 40 working days
of receiving your response at the address below or email FOIAppeals@doncaster.gov.uk 
 

mailto:FOIAppeals@doncaster.gov.uk


If you do not agree with the review decision you can apply to the Information Commissioner’s Office (ICO) for a decision
about our compliance or otherwise with the Freedom of Information legislation. Contact details for the
ICO are: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9
5AF. www.ico.org.uk Telephone 0303 123 1113. 
 
Yours sincerely,
Sophie
 
Sophie Ormshaw
 
Information Governance Officer
Information Governance Team
Corporate Resources
City of Doncaster Council
Civic Office
Waterdale
Doncaster
DN1 3BU
 
Phone: 01302 735326
E-mail: sophie.ormshaw@doncaster.gov.uk
Web: http://www.doncaster.gov.uk/
 
Please treat the content of this e-mail as confidential. If you have received this e-mail and it is not addressed to you
please accept my apologies and inform me as soon as possible.
 
 
From:  
Sent: 24 June 2025 11:41
To: Freedom of Information Requests <FOI.Requests@doncaster.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: FOI request
 
H i S o p h ie ,  T h a n k s  f o r  t h a t .  F o r  s o m e  r e a s o n  I  d id n 't  s e e  t h a t  r e p ly ,  b u t  t h a n k s  f o r  s e n d in g  it .  F o r  c la r it y ,  it 's  s t a f f  w h o s e  s p e c if ic  r o le  is  c o n n e c t e d  t o  p r o m o t in g  d iv e r s it y / in c lu s io n .  T h is  c o u ld  in

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization. Allow sender
s o p h o s p s m a r t b a n n e r e n d

Hi Sophie,
 
Thanks for that. For some reason I didn't see that reply, but thanks for sending it. For clarity, it's staff whose
specific role is connected to promoting diversity/inclusion. This could include either roles related to statutory
responsibilities eg for disabilities, or any other aspect of diversity and inclusion.
 
All the best,
 

 
On Tue, 24 Jun 2025 at 11:35, Freedom of Information Requests <FOI.Requests@doncaster.gov.uk> wrote:

 
Thank you for your email below. I emailed you a clarity request on the 19th May 2025 and I am still awaiting
further information. As soon as you send this back I can progress your request and update you with timescales.
 
Kind regards
Sophie  

http://www.ico.org.uk/
mailto:sophie.ormshaw@doncaster.gov.uk
http://www.doncaster.gov.uk/
mailto:FOI.Requests@doncaster.gov.uk
https://mail-cloudstation-eu-west-1.prod.hydra.sophos.com/mail/api/xgemail/smart-banner/b8e2712f7e1274045c116f2031b285e2
mailto:FOI.Requests@doncaster.gov.uk


 
Sophie Ormshaw
 
Information Governance Officer
Information Governance Team
Corporate Resources
City of Doncaster Council
Civic Office
Waterdale
Doncaster
DN1 3BU
 
 
Phone: 01302 735326
E-mail: sophie.ormshaw@doncaster.gov.uk
Web: http://www.doncaster.gov.uk/
 
Please treat the content of this e-mail as confidential. If you have received this e-mail and it is not addressed to you
please accept my apologies and inform me as soon as possible.
 
 
 
From:  
Sent: 24 June 2025 10:17
To: Freedom of Information Requests <FOI.Requests@doncaster.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: FOI request
 
H e llo ,  c a n  I  f o llo w  u p  o n  t h is  p le a s e ?  A n d  g iv e n  t h e  lo n g  d e la y ,  c o u ld  I  g e t  a  r e s p o n s e  b y  t h e  e n d  o f  t h e  w e e k ?  M a n y  t h a n k s .  O n  M o n ,  1 9  M a y  2 0 2 5  a t  1 1 : 5 7 ,  P e t e r  W a lk e r  w r o t e :  H e llo ,  I  w o u ld  lik e  t o  m

s o p h o s p s m a r t b a n n e r e n d

Hello, can I follow up on this please? And given the long delay, could I get a response by the end of the week?
 
Many thanks.
 
On Mon, 19 May 2025 at 11:57,  wrote:

Hello,

I would like to make an FOI request. My details are below. The request is:
Can you tell me how many full time equivalent staff the council employs in roles related to improving access
to services eg for disabilities, or other roles connected to equality and diversity?
 

Many thanks.
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